
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/17/2013 8:13:37 AM
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);

alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov (alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Undeliverable: L-l 14 2 Tie-in Request Documentation

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

alin.oodoreanuOcDuc.ca.oov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

elizaveta.malashenkotatcDuc.ca.Qov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

aIin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 5S2 Error: message too largo #SMTP#

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 5S2 Error: message too largo #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mail03.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpapp03.
[10.244.87.7 0]) " ^ .............

. pge . com.

by maildmz03 .pge . com. 
ESMTP id rOHFBwPU0 32 0 0 3

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Thu, 17 Oct 2 013 0 8: 1.1: 5 8 .0700

a=rsa.sh.a25 6 ; c=simple /simple ; d=pge . com.; s=alpha;
1=1382022723; bh=tkPheELcYHbEQk8ghxCwjIC9Ocb/iIR00rG2aNBI/Tk=;
h.=From: To : CC : Subj ect: Date : Message.ID : References : In..Reply..To :
Content.Type:MIME..Version;

b=NbA.iMatKR.uC+KGt.G4 vs 6p 6o7 SW1 IhFy/ cd6sWVG7xuDAB0Mwgc0 0M2 Y+RooitUI / 2 
wBONrF35XfQLqRGVyECW.IZlzFnp.i.8k.]....DtD+u.]....3rX8 4 4h.0t.EuitqgS8 81V8 9h.Gm.BT/P
0/pFErbCJ0zkLYjbwXL01Na3IlOkknpthYaz9PhI=

SB GT&S 0069444
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Received: from EXCHHUBFF0 2.Utility.pge.com. (exchhubff02.ut
[10.210.3.4])

ty . pge . com.

by mail 03 . comp.pge . com. (Sentrion.MTA..4.3.1 / Sent. r. ion..MTA..4.3.1) with.
d rOHFBsFf025937E SMT P

"I ■»..■< K c. A.ES128.SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL);
07 0 0
g e . c orrt ( [ f e 8 0 : : c e 8 f : 3 5 6 4 : 1 a 5 0 : 7 0 7 f ] ) b y

2 012 
IFF ! 2Reel

’F02 
14.02.0328.

d• P9’e •
a, 17 Oct 2013 08:11:50 0700

From: "Yura, Jane" <JKYlSpge.comb
To: zaveta.malashenkoScpuc.ca.gov)""Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (e

izaveta.malashenkoScpuc.ca.gov>, 
"Podoreanu, A. n

n.podoreanu®epue.ca.gov)" <a].in.podoreanu®epue.ca.gov>,(a
"gery.baumanSdot.gov" <gery.baumanSdot.gov> 

, Laura" <LRDD@pge.combCC: "Do
Sub j : FW: L.11.4 2 Tie n Request Documentation

n Request Documentation
Thread.index: Ac7K6hgmeQbBsrYuRauXws 9 90DRBDgAYQCDg

2013 15:11:43 +0000Oc
Message.ID:
PDFEA557C8AC5 9142.AC02EF31 6BC471BE28C1FD7 60EXCHMBFF1 91 . Ut
]1> 0 0 "(•“ 0 0 p< 01 g «

<41A7F5B97C4D1A46 8BDEE 6F3 9AB4 33 0A0FD6D5130EXCHMBFF122.Ut

ity.pge.comb

ty.pge.comb

<41A7F5B97C4D1A4 68BDEE6F3 9.AB4330.A0FD6D513@EXCHMBFF122 . Ut ty.pge.comb

X.MS..Has..Attach : yes

[10.210.3.203]

MIME.Version: 1.. 0
p.Q0 ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0069445


